
 

Request for Proposal – Surface Treatment (Double Lift Tar & 

Chip) 

RFP 2025-02 Addendum #3 
 
Q#1: Could you also advise on if we were to provide a certified cheque by email submission, would a 
photocopy of the cheque submitted with the tender suffice? 
A#1: No.  

Q#2: How do we email a Certified Cheque ? 

A#2: You cannot email a Certified Cheque. 

 

Q#3: If its “electronic Submission” why don’t you want an Electronic Bid Bond ?A# 

A#3: As stated in section 1.02 either electronic or hard copy proposals will be accepted. As stated in 

section 1.16 there are three options that proponents can utilize to include with their submission to satisfy 

the necessary funds required as a deposit. 

Q#4: Can you please specify where Kirkpatrick Road Limits are? 

A#4: As stated in Schedule B 2025-02. The Road Limits are 200m South of Highway #124 following the 

bend to the end of the Surface Treatment, this will be marked out and there will be a site meeting to 

confirm the understanding of.  

 

Q#5:I saw the addendum #02 and the details that it notes already, and I am just looking for more clarity 

on it: Given that we would like to submit an electronic Bid bond in the amount of 10%. Part C is unclear 

about requesting a performance bond, which is different than the bid bond (would be provided with the 

tender typically at 10% of the tender value). Should Part C be - “The contractor shall include with his 

tender an electronic or hardcopy bid bond (the “bid security”) in the amount of ten (10%) percent of the 

total contract price.” ? Please Clarify. 

A#5: No, the Municipality is requesting a performance bond as it guarantees that the proponent will fulfill 

their obligations under the contract, including completing the work to the specified standards and within 

the agreed upon timeframe. If the proponent fails to perform, the Municipality can make a claim against 

the performance bond.  A bid bond only ensures that the contractor will actually enter into the contract 

if their bid is successful as a claim can only be made against the bid bond if the proponent wins the RFP 

but fails to sign the contract.  

 

Q#6: Could you please advise on if we were to provide a certified cheque by email submission, would a 

photocopy of the cheque submitted with the tender be acceptable? If not, how should this be submitted? 

A#6: No, you cannot provide a certified cheque by email submission nor will a photocopy of the cheque 

submitted with the tender be accepted. Please refer to sections 1.02 as well as 1.16 and the above Q#1 

and Q#2 and Answers. 



 

Q#7: Could you please advise what type of aggregate to use and the emulsion type for the Double Surface 

Treatment? 

A#7: As stated in section 2.03 General Conditions , Ontario Provincial Standard Specification and Form M-

100  covers what the Municipality is looking for in general , refer to OPSS. FORM MUNI 304. Double Class 

2 

 

Q#8: Will the township grade and compact the gravel supplied and placed on the road by the contractor? 

A#8: No 

 

Q#9: Is the Grade item in the item list only for fine grade prior to Surface Treating the road? 

A#9: Grading will be both Granular A & B. Please refer to Section 2 Scope of Works and Project 

Requirements.  


